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Energy - Docket Optical System

From: Kramer, Paul@Energy
Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2013 5:21 PM
To: Brian Biering; Titgen, Janice@Energy; tstewart@brightsourceenergy.com; 

bbrownlow@brightsourceenergy.com; bdejean@brightsourceenergy.com; 
kthompson@brightsourceenergy.com; andrea@agrenier.com; angela_leiba@urscorp.com; 
Chris Ellison; lbelenky@biologicaldiversity.org; ianderson@biologicaldiversity.org; 
canderson@mdaqmd.ca.gov; e-recipient@caiso.com; cperry@blm.gov; lelser@blm.gov; 
klind@co.riverside.ca.us; tnorth@co.riverside.ca.us; Peterman, Carla@Energy; Douglas, 
Karen@Energy; Celli, Ken@Energy; Allen, Eileen@Energy; Bartridge, Jim@Energy; Lemei, 
Galen@Energy; Nelson, Jennifer@Energy; Martinez, Pierre@Energy; DeCarlo, 
Lisa@Energy; Energy - Public Adviser's Office

Cc: Cochran, Susan@Energy; Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: Re: Rio Mesa/Docket No. 11-AFC-04 - Extension of time to respond to Staff's motions

Mr. Biering: 

Your request is granted. All parties’ responses to staff’s motions are now due on or before January 22, 2013. 

In addition, mark your calendars for a Committee Conference to discuss the motions and other scheduling issues on 
the afternoon of January 28, at our offices in Sacramento. Formal notice will follow when Ken Celli returns next week. 
WebEx access will be provided for those who don’t wish to travel to Sacramento. 

DOCKETS‐please docket and refer this message to the Web Team for posting. 

Paul Kramer 

Chief Hearing Adviser 

From: Brian Biering [mailto:bsb@eslawfirm.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2013 4:59 PM 
To: Titgen, Janice@Energy; tstewart@brightsourceenergy.com; bbrownlow@brightsourceenergy.com; 
bdejean@brightsourceenergy.com; kthompson@brightsourceenergy.com; andrea@agrenier.com; 
angela_leiba@urscorp.com; Chris Ellison; lbelenky@biologicaldiversity.org; ianderson@biologicaldiversity.org; 
canderson@mdaqmd.ca.gov; e-recipient@caiso.com; cperry@blm.gov; lelser@blm.gov; klind@co.riverside.ca.us; 
tnorth@co.riverside.ca.us; Peterman, Carla@Energy; Douglas, Karen@Energy; Celli, Ken@Energy; Allen, 
Eileen@Energy; Bartridge, Jim@Energy; Lemei, Galen@Energy; Nelson, Jennifer@Energy; Martinez, Pierre@Energy; 
DeCarlo, Lisa@Energy; Energy - Public Adviser's Office; Kramer, Paul@Energy 
Subject: RE: Rio Mesa/Docket No. 11-AFC-04 

 

Chief Hearing Officer Kramer and Hearing Officer Celli, 

The Applicant will require additional time to respond to Staff’s Request for Extension of the Final Staff Assessment 
Filing deadline.  Based on your direction, the Applicant will provide a response on or before January 22, 2013.   The 
Applicant still plans to submit its response to Staff’s Motion to Compel Production of an Incidental Take Permit 
Application by Monday January 7, 2013.   

Kind regards, 

DOCKETED
California Energy Commission

JAN. 03 2013
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Brian Biering  
Ellison, Schneider & Harris  
(916) 447 – 2166  


